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IN THE MATTER OF

ARKLA , INC.

MODIFYING ORDER IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEe. 7 OF THE CLAYTON ACT AND SEe. 5 OF THE

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 3265. Consent Order, Oct. 10, 1989--Modifil1g Order, AprilS, 1995

This order reopens a 1989 consent order that settled alJegations that Arkla

acquisition of natural gas pipeline assets from TransArk Transmission Co.
could reduce competition in the transportation of natural gas out of the Arkoma
basin and the transmission of gas to consumers in the Russellville , Arkansas

area. This order modifies the consent order by deleting the divestiture

requirement, because changed market conditions, such as regulatory changes
and new entry in the market , make it no Jonger necessar.

ORDER MODIFYING ORDER

On December 6, 1994 , Nor Am Energy Corporation, successor to
Arkla , Inc. ("Arkla ), fied a Petition To Reopen and Vacate or
Modify Consent Order ("Petition ) in Docket C-3265 , pursuant to

Section 5(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U. c. 45(b),

and Section 2.51 of the Commission s Rules of Practice, 16 CFR
5 I. Arkla requests that the Commission reopen the consent order

issued on October 10 , 1989 ("order ), and set it aside or modify the
order by eliminating the requirement to divest. For the reasons

discussed below , the Commission has determined to reopen the order
and to set aside the divestiture requirement.

I. BACKGROUND

The order, which became final on October 23, 1989, was issued
by the Commission to remedy the alleged anticompetitive effects of
Arkla s 1986 acquisition of a pipeline and right of way of TransArk
Transmission Company ("TransArk Assets ). The Commission

complaint alleged that the acquisition eliminated the TransArk Assets
as an actual and a potential competitor in the transportation of gas to
consumers in the Russellville-Morrlton-Conway, Arkansas, area and
in the transportation of gas out of the Affected portion of the Arkoma
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Basin ("APAB"), as defined in the order. The complaint also al1eged
that entry into the relevant markets " is very difficult or unlikely.

The order requires Arkla, among other things, to divest by April
23, 1991 , the TransArk Assets or, in the alternative, at the sole
discretion of the Commission, the Arkla Pipeline Assets , as defined
in the order. I The purpose of divestiture under the order is to remedy
the lessening of competition al1eged in the complaint. See Ark/a,
Inc. I 12 FTC 509 (1989), modified (March 28 , 1994).

II. STANDARD FOR REOPENING A FINAL ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

Section 5(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.
45(b), provides that the Commission shall reopen an order to consider
whether it should be modified if the respondent "makes a satisfactory
showing that changed conditions of law or fact" so require. A
satisfactory showing suffcient to require reopening is made when a
request to reopen identifies significant changes in circumstances and
shows that the changes eliminate the need for the order or make
continued application of it inequitable or harmful to competition. S.
Rep. No. 96-500, 96th Cong. , 2d Sess. 9 (1979) (significant changes
or changes causing unfair disadvantage); Louisiana-Pacific Corp.
Docket No. C-2956, Letter to John C. Hart (June 5 , 1986), at 4

(unpublished) ("Hart Letter

).'

Section 5(b) also provides that the Commission may modify an
order when , although changed circumstances would not require
reopening, the Commission determines that the public interest so
requires. Respondents are therefore invited in petitions to reopen to
show how the public interest warants the requested modification.
Har Letter at 5; 16 CFR 2.51. In such a case , the respondent must
demonstrate as a threshold matter some affrmative need to modify
the order. Damon Corp. , Docket No. C-2916 , Letter to Joel E.

Hoffman , Esq. (March 29, 1983), at 2 ("Damon Letter ).' For
example , it may be in the public interest to modify an order "
relieve any impediment to effective competition that may result from

) The Commission in June 199! and March 1994 granted requests by Ark!a for approval of
proposed divestitures of the Arkla Pipeline Assets. Neilher of the proposed divestitures was approved
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission , however, and neither was completed. See Petition at

12.
2 See also Un.ited States v. LouisiGlw-

Pacifc Corp. 967 F.2d 1372, 1376-77 (9th Cir. ! 992) 
decision to reopen does not necessarly entail a decision to modify the order. Reopening may occur even
where the petition itself does not plead facts requiring moditication.

3 Reprinted in (1979-
1983 Transfer BinderJ Trade Reg. Rep. (CCH) qr 22,207.
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the order. Damon Corp., 101 FTC 689, 692 (1983). Once such a
showing of need is made , the Commission will balance the reasons
favoring the requested modification against any reasons not to make
the modification. Damon Letter at 2. The Commission also wil
consider whether the paricular modification sought is appropriate to
remedy the identified harm. Damon Letter at 4.

The language of Section 5(b) plainly anticipates that the burden
is on the petitioner to make a "satisfactory showing" of changed
conditions to obtain reopening of the order. The legislative history
also makes clear that the petitioner has the burden of showing, other
than by conclusory statements , why an order should be modified.
The Commission "may properly decline to reopen an order if a
request is merely conc1usory or otherwise fails to set forth specific
facts demonstrating in detail the nature of the changed conditions and
the reasons why these changed conditions require the requested
modification of the order. " S. Rep. No. 96-500, 96th Cong. , 1st Sess.

10 (1979); see also Rule 2.5l(b) (requiring affdavits in support of
petitions to reopen and modify). If the Commission determines that
the petitioner has made the necessar showing, the Commssion must
reopen the order to consider whether modification is required and, if
so, the nature and extent of the modification. The Commission is not
required to reopen the order, however, if the petitioner fails to meet
its burden of making the satisfactory showing required by the statute.
The petitioner s burden is not a light one in view of the public interest
in repose and the finality of Commission orders. See Federated

Department Stores, Inc. v. Moitie, 425 U. S. 394 (1981) (strong public
interest considerations support repose and finality).

II ARKLA'S PETITION

Arkla asserts in its Petition that reopening is required by changed
conditions of fact. The changed conditions identified by Arkla are
order 636 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commssion ("FERC"),'
substantial new entry in the relevant markets and excess capacity in
the relevant markets .' Arkla states that FERC order 636 has resulted

Pipeline Service Obligations and Revlsions to Regulations Governing Self-Implementing
Transporttion; and Regu!ation of Natura Gas Pipelines After Parial Wellhead Decontrol , 57 Fed. Reg.

267 3 FERC Slats. & Regs. (CCH) 9! 30,939 (1992); order on rehearing, order No. 636-A, 57 Fed.
Reg. 36. !28, 3 FERC Stats. & Regs. (CCH)'i 30 950 (Aug. 3 1992); order on rehearng, order No. 636.

, 57 Fed. Reg. 57 9!1 , 61 FERC1( 61 272 (Nov . 27 1992) (co!lectively "FERC order 636"

5 Petition at 13-
26.
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in sweeping changes in the pipeline industry, by requiring pipelines
to unbundle their services into separate components and to become
open access pipelines and by enabling shippers to sel1 unneeded

pipeline capacity through a capacity release program. According to
Arlda, these changes have fostered new entry. Arkla also claims that
entry has occurred since the order was issued , that other pipeline
companies are potential entrants in the markets, and that an
incumbent firm has proposed increasing its capacity. Arkla s Petition

was placed on the public record for thirty days; no comments were
received.

IV. ARKLA HAS SHOWN CHANGED CONDITIONS OF FACT
THAT REQUIRE REOPENING

Arkla has shown changed conditions of fact that require

reopening to consider whether the order should be modified as

requested. FERC order 636, issued in 1992, altered the nature of
competition in the natural gas industry. Among other things , FERC

order 636 requires interstate pipeline companies to " unbund1e" the
charges for the services that they provide. Before FERC order 636,
a pipeline acted as a merchant of gas , buying gas at the wel1head
gathering and storing it , transporting it through the pipeline , and
charging customers a single price for this integrated service. FERC
order 636 requires pipeline companies to separate out the charges for
each service , and customers may deal with different suppliers for
each service. The unbundling required by FERC order 636 enables
pipeline companies to compete in providing one or more services
without being ful1y integrated. According to Arkla, FERC order 636
has converted pipelines " from merchants of gas into transporters of
gas offering transportation-only service for hire for third parties.
Petition at 19. FERC order 636 enables firms to engage in pipeline
transportation without incurrng the costs of building or acquiring
gathering and storage facilities , thus easing conditions of entry.
Petition at 35-36. The Commission previously reopened and
modified the order to set aside the requirement that Arkla divest
gathering facilities associated with pipeline assets , because a pipeline
company no longer needs to own gathering facilities to compete

FERC order 636 requires virtually al1 pipelines to be open access
carrers, that is, to provide transportation service to and from any

6 Arkla, Inc., Docket 
3265. order (March 28, 1994).
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point on the pipeline system, and eases the regulatory requirements
to build new pipelines. FERC order 636 also altered competition in
the pipeline transportation of natural gas by enabling customers that
are contractUally obligated to take a certain amount of gas on a daily
basis (firm commitment customers) to resell unneeded capacity under
so-called capacity release programs. In addition , under the flexible
receipt and delivery points required by FERC order 636 , a buyer of
firm commitment capacity need not deliver gas to or receive gas from
the same points as its seller but may use any receipt and delivery
points along the pipeline system. As a result, firm commitment
customers can compete with pipeline companies in offering pipeline
transportation services to some customers. According to Arkla
capacity release by shippers is rapidly increasing. Petition at 32.

Significant entry and capacity expansion have occurred in the
Affected Area of the Arkoma Basin ("APAB" ), as defined in the
order Ozark Gas Transmission Systems in 1991 converted its
pipeline to open access.8 Ozark also obtained FERC approval for a

capacity expansion (although the project has not been completed).
Petition at 15. NOARK Pipeline System in 1992 completed
construction of and began operating a pipeline in the APAB.' The
Ozark and NOARK pipelines have added capacity to the APAB that
is six times the capacity of TransArk; if Ozark completes its planned
expansion , the combined capacity wil be ten times the capacity of
TransArk.

The entry and expansion that have occurred since the order was
issued have substantially reduced concentration in the APAB. In
1989, ArkJa was the only open access pipeline in the market, and
TransArk was a potential competitor. 10 The entry and expansion in

the market reduce concentration , as does the availability of capacity

,. 

Cf LouIsIana PacIfic Corp. , Docket C-2956 , letter to John C. Hart , June 5 , 1986, at 8

(unpublished) (denying reopening and modification when respondem failed to show changes in
structUral conditions , slIch as ease of entry, that might obviate need for divestiture requirement).

8 The Ozark pipeline is within 10 miles of the TransArk line through the APAB. Petition at 15.

9 NOARK began construction of its pipeline in October 1991 and opened it for service in

September 1992. The NOARK pipeline crosses the TransArk pipeline and is within 18 miles of it
through the APAB.

10 Independent entr by TransArk would have reduced the Herfndah!-
Hirchmann lndex ("HHl"

by approximately 1404 points from 10,00 to 8596. The HHI is used by the enforcement agencies " (aJs
an aid to the interpretation of market data. See j 992 Horizontal Merger Guidelines '1 l.
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under capacity release programs. Although the volume of gas
shipped by released capacity stil is relatively small (8% nationally
in 1994),

12 the proportion of capacity that is allocated to firm

transportation contracts and, therefore, subject to release is

increasing, which increases the potential for capacity reJease in the
future. Petition at 32.

In addition to entry and expansion in the APAB , there has been
substantial entry in other parts of the Arkoma Basin. Transok in
1989 began operating a pipeline in the Arkoma Basin and in 1990
bui1t a second pipeline serving the Arkoma Basin. Natural Gas
Pipeline of America ("NGPL" ) in J 991 completed a pipeline in the
Arkoma Basin. The NGPL pipeline was completed in about six
months after construction began. Petition at 14. Although the

Transok and NGPL pipelines are not in the markets alleged in the
complaint , their experience shows that entry conditions have eased.
In addition , to the extent that Transok and NGPL may be potential
entrants in the AP AB , their presence in areas adjacent to the AP AB
helps alleviate the competitive concerns alleged in the complaint.

Entry and expansion coupled with flat production in the area have
resulted in excess pipeline capacity. Petition at 25 & 39. In 1992,
according to Arkla, most major pipelines in the Arkoma Basin were
operating at less than 50% of capacity. Petition at 25. The existence
of excess capacity may decrease the possibility of successful
collusion , because participants will have incentives to undercut the
collusive price. According to Arkla . excess pipeline capacity has
increased competition in the Arkoma Basin. The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission, in setting rates for Ozark , said that " (tJhe
record reflects substantial excess capacity and thus considerable
competition in the Arkoma Basin. " Petition at 26 , citing Ozark Gas
Transmission System , 68 FERC 'J 61 032 , at 61 108 (1994). Under

I J Pipeline entl) and expansion in the APAB reduces the HHr to 5140 Assigning capacity

available for capacity release to the shippers that hold the capacity under contract reduces the HHI to
3346. See Petition at 33 n. 22; Jetter from Tom D. Smith. Esq., to Kenneth A Libby, Esq.. Feb. 8. 1995,
at3.

\ 2 According to ArkJa. "
(3J5 much as 90% of Ozark' s total capacity was released through capacity

release " driving pipeline rates down. Petition at 33. Rates for firm pipeline capacity consist of two
parts: a demand or reservation charge. which must be paid whether or not the capacity is used; and a
usage charge. According to Arkla , a firm shipper has incentives to sell its unused capacity rights to
defray the demand or reservation charge. Petition at 22. According to the Energy Information
Administration of thc Department of Energy, although firm commitment customers theoretically could
make a profit on released capacity, " (iJn practice so far. . . ,eleased capacity has sold at a discount.
Energy Information Administration , Natural Gas 1994: Issues and Trends 49 (July 1994). Petition
ExhibitQ.
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conditions of excess capacity, Arkla is selling its services in the
Arkoma Basin " at a considerable discount under the rates authorized
by the FERC." Petition at 40.

Pipeline entry and expansion also have affected the Russellvi1e-
Morrilton-Conway ("RMC") corridor. Both the Ozark and NOARK
pipelines are near the TransArk pipeline in the RMC corridor and
could provide cost-effective hook ups for customers in the corrdor.
See Petition at 38 n.27. Therefore, Arkla has shown changed

conditions that require reopening to consider whether the order
should be modified as requested.

V. THE ORDER SHOULD BE MODIFIED

Arkla has shown significant changes in circumstances such that
there is no further need for the order s requirement to divest. The
changes in competitive conditions in the relevant markets resulting
from FERC order 636 and the entry and expansion that have occurred
since the order was issued eliminate the need for divestiture that was
required by the order.

ArkJa has not shown that the prior approval requirement of the
order should be set aside. Paragraph V of the order , in relevant part
requires Arkla, for ten years, to obtain the approval of the

Commission before acquiring certain pipeline interests in the relevant
markets. Arkla claims that the prior approval requirement rested on
the presumption that any pipeline acquisition by Arkla " would
impennssibly augment (Arkla sJ perceived ability to exercise market
power in the relevant markets. " iJ Arkla fails to show that there is no

longer a continuing need for prior approval of acquisitions by ArkJa
in the relevant markets.

The relevant markets identified in the complaint sti1 are highly
concentrated, and Arkla stil is a substantial competitor in the
relevant markets. The conclusion that the requirement to divest the
TransArk assets should be set aside in light of changed conditions
does not imply that any subsequent acquisition by Arkla would not
raise competitive concerns. For example , an acquisition by Arkla of
either NOARK or Ozark , the two pipelines that compete directly with
Arkla in both the APAB and the RMC corridor, would eliminate a
significant , direct competitor , increase concentration substantially
and likely raise antitrost concerns that would warrant further

13 Letter from Tom D. Smith, Esq.
, to Kenneth A. Libby, Esq. Feb. , 1995, at 4
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examination. Under the circumstances, the prior approval clause
should not be set aside. See Damon Corporation, Docket C-2916
(March 29 , 1983) (denying request to set aside prior approval clause
when respondent had not shown that acquisitions " would no longer
pose any antitrust concern ); 14 see also Canada Cement Lafarge, Ltd.,

111 FTC 590 (1989) (prior approval clause not set aside when
respondent failed to show that no acquisition that it might make
would raise competitive concerns).

VI. CONCLUSION

Accordingly, It is ordered That this matter be , and it hereby is
reopened and that the order in Docket C-3265 be , and it hereby is,
modified to set aside paragraphs II, II and as of the effecti ve date
of this order.

Commissioner Starek concurring only in the result.

\4 Letter to Joe! Hoffman , reprinted in l1979- 1983 Transfer Binder) Trade Reg. Rep. (CCH)

207 , at 22,585.
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IN THE MA TTER OF

NINZU, INC., ET AL.

CONSENT ORDER , ETe., IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLA nON OF
SECS. 5 AND 12 OFTHE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 3566. Complaint. April 1995-- Decision, April 7, 1995

This consent order requires , among other things , the Maryland-based marketers to
possess and rely upon competent and reliable scientific substantiating evidence
to support any performance , benefits , effcacy, or safety claims they make for
any weight loss or weight control product or program or any acupressure

device they market in the future.

Appearances

For the Commission: Richard L. Cleland.
For the respondents: Michael B. Metzger President , Baltimore

MD.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission , having reason to believe that
Ninzu , Inc. d/b/a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health Products
Davish Merchandising, Inc. , Order By Phone , Inc. , and Auricle Clip,
Inc. , corporations; and Michael Metzger , individually and as an
officer and director of said corporations ("respondents ), have

violated the provisions of the Federal Trade Commission Act , and it
appearing to the Commission that a proceeding by it in respect
thereof would be in the public interest , alleges:

PARAGRAPH 1. Respondent Ninzu, Inc. is a Maryland
corporation doing business under its own name and under the names
Davish Enterprises and Davish Health Products. Its principal place
of business is located at I East Chase Street , Suite 200 , Baltimore
Maryland.

Respondent Davish Merchandising, Inc. is a Maryland
corporation with its principal place of business located at I East
Chase Street, Suite 200, Baltimore, Maryland.



422 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Complaint 119 FTC.

Respondent Order By Phone , Inc. is a Maryland corporation and
the parent corporation of Auricle Clip, Inc. Its principal place of

business is located at I East Chase Street , Suite 200 , Baltimore,
Maryland.

Respondent Auricle Clip, Inc. is a Maryland corporation with its
principal place of business located at 1 East Chase Street, Suite 200,
Baltimore , Maryland.

Respondent Michael Metzger is or was at relevant times herein
an officer and director of Ninzu , Inc. , Davish Merchandising, Inc.,
Order By Phone, Inc. , and Auricle Clip, Inc. Individually or in
concert with others, he participated in and/or formulated , directed and
controlled the acts and practices of the respondent corporations. His
address is 12135 Heneson Garth , Owings Mills, Maryland.

PAR 2. Respondents have advertised , offered for sale , sold , and
distributed the Ninzu, Auricle Clip, and B- Trim , acupressure weight-
Joss devices that clip onto the ear. The Ninzu , Auricle Clip, and B-
Trim are devices within the meaning of Sections 12 and 15 of the
Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U. c. 52 and 55.

PAR. 3. The acts and practices of respondents alleged in this
complaint have been in or affecting commerce , as "commerce" is

defined in section 4 of the Federal Trade Commssion Act, 15 U.
44.

NINZU

PAR. 4. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be
disseminated advertisements and promotional materials for the
Ninzu , including but not necessarly limited to the attached Exhibits
A and B. The aforesaid advertisements contain the following
statements:

A. NO DIET' NO EXERCISE! LOSE 30 POUNDS IN 30 DA YS!
No conventional diet is better than any other. Don t kid yourself, they just do

not work (Read the June issue of Consllmer Reports).
NINZUTM is the first effortless wcight loss product that really works. Now

available in the U. S. You must be satisfied with your results il jQ 30 days il 

will completely refund your monev... no Questions asked!
NINZUTM is a tiny acupressure device that fits snugly on your ear. This

product utilizes the ancient science of acupressure to make you lose weight. It
safe and it works...we guarantee it.
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NINZUni does not involve the use of drugs. There are no needles, no shakes,
no special diet foods to buy again and again. Wearng NINZU for less than 3
hours a day wil produce dramatic results.

JOIN OUR LIST OF SATISFIED CUSTOMERS
I have tried every diet known to man. This is the first time I actually lost weight
and I'm keeping it off. Mr. CD. of Texas.

I lost 32 pounds last month by using N1NZU. My husband says that I've never
looked better. Mrs. J.R. of Ohio.

At first I thought it was a joke but after dropping 47 pounds in 2 months , I'm

a true believer. Mr. T.U. of Maryland. (Exhibit A).
B. Would you put a needle in your ear to help you lose weight? Medical

doctors in China use acupuncture every day to successfully help millons of
patients.

Now for the first time in America you can actually lose weight using the
proven principles of acupuncture without needles.

Introducing Ninzu, an amazing device guaranteed to help you lose weight by
controlling your hunger. Just attach the small device to the triangular portion of
your outer ear for one hour before eating, during the meal , and one hour after
eating. It's completely painless , and totally effective. In just seconds your hunger
pains disappear. You eat less , you lose weight quickly and safely.

Here s how it works. In Chinese medicine the hunger point is the tragus. The
tragus is connected to the major nerve ending that controls your stomach and upper
intestine. When you apply pressure to the nerve ending it actually inhibits your
stomach' s contractions. Your brain receives the signal that your stomach is full
reducing your craving. Imagine. no calorie counting. no diet shakes , no special
fads , no pils or drugs. Just a safe , effective method that really works.

* * * *

I dropped two dress sizes , so simple , yet so incredibly effective.

* * * *

You can t notice it but I'm wearing it right now and I literally cut my food
intake in half. " (Exhibit B).

PAR. 5. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not
necessarly limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and

, respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that:

A. Ninzu causes significant weight loss;
B. Ninzu causes significant weight loss without the need to diet

or exercise;
C. Ninzu controls appetite or eliminates a person s craving for

food; and
D. Ninzu is scientifically proven to cause significant weight loss

and control appetite.
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PAR. 6. In truth and in fact:

A. Ninzu does not cause significant weight loss;
B. Ninzu does not cause significant weight loss without the need

to diet or exercise;
C. Ninzu does not control appetite or eliminate a person s craving

for food; and
D. Ninzu is not scientifically proven to cause significant weight

loss and control appetite.

Therefore , the representations set forth in paragraph five were , and
are , false and misleading.

PAR. 7. Through the use of statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not

necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and
, respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that at

the time they made the representations set forth in paragraph five.
(A), (B), and (C), they possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis
that substantiated such representations.

PAR. 8. In truth and in fact, at the time they made the
representations set forth in paragraph five (A), (B), and (C),
respondents did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that
substantiated such representations. Therefore , the representation set
forth in paragraph seven was , and is , false and misleading.

PAR. 9. Through the use of statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph four, including but not

necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibits A and
, respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that

testimonials from consumers appearing in advertisements for the
Ninzu reflect the typical or ordinary experience of members of the
public who have used the product.

PAR. 10. In truth and in fact . testimonials from consumers
appearing in advertisements for the Ninzu do not reflect the typical
or ordinary experience of members of the public who have used the
product. Therefore , the representation set forth in paragraph nine
was , and is , false and misleading.
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AURICLE CLIP

PAR. II. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be
disseminated advertisements and promotional materials for the
Auricle Clip, including but not necessarily limited to the attached

Exhibit C. The aforesaid advertisement contains the following
statements:

AURICLE CLIpTM
The Effortless Weight Loss Product

A Board Certified internist born in China has uncovered the secret of using
acupressure for quick and effortless weight loss. The introduction of the Auricle
Clip makes available to the public the work of Dr. Daniel S.J. Choy. a qualified
medical professional. The Auricle Clip is the product that will make dieting
obsolete.

Through the science of acupressure , the Auricle Clip allows the user to lose
weight without having to think about calories or grams of fat. Now , people who
have failed as dieters because they could not stand to deprive themselves of the
foods they love , wil be able to take control of their Ii yes and become happier
thinner people.

The Auricle Clip attaches to a pressure point on the tragus , the triangular
portion of the outer car, where it slows the wave- like muscular movement of food
from the stomach into the intestines (peristalsis). This simply means that the
stomach thinks that it is half. full before the user even begins eating. After a few
bites the user feels full. In effect , the stomach seems smaller so the user eats less.

The Auricle Clip does not involve the use of drugs. There are no needles, no
shakes , no special diet foods to buy again and again. By wearing the Auricle Clip
on the tragus of each ear a half hour before eating and one hour after eating the user
wil change rns/her eating habits , which is the real key to losing weight and keeping
it off. (Exhibit C).

PAR. 12. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph eleven, including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit C,
respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that:

A. Auricle Clip causes significant weight loss;
B. Auricle Clip causes significant weight loss without the need

to diet;

C. Auricle Clip controls appetite; and
D. Auricle Clip is scientifically proven to cause significant

weight loss and control appetite.

PAR. 13. In truth and in fact:



426 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION DECISIONS

Complaint 119 F.T.

A. Auricle Clip does not cause significant weight loss;
B. Auricle Clip does not cause significant weight loss without the

need to diet;
C. Auricle Clip does not control appetite; and
D. Auricle Clip is not scientifically proven to cause significant

weight loss and control appetite.

Therefore , the representations set forth in paragraph twelve were , and
are , false and misleading.

PAR. 14. Through the use of statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph eleven , including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit C,
respondents have represented, directly or by implication , that at the
time they made the representations set forth in paragraph twelve (A),
(B), and (C), they possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis that
substantiated such representations.

PAR. 15. In truth and in fact, at the time they made the
representations set forth in paragraph twelve (A), (B), and (C),
respondents did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that
substantiated such representations. Therefore , the representation set
forth in paragraph fourteen was , and is, false and misleading.

TRIM

PAR. 16. Respondents have disseminated or have caused to be
disseminated advertisements and promotional materials for the B-
Trim, including but not necessarily limited to the advertisement

attached as Exhibit D. The aforesaid advertisement contains the
following statements:

SUCCESSFUL DIETING
(NAPS)-- lf you re ready to lose your share of the millions of pounds Amel;cans are
overweight, ex pens suggest you follow this sensible advice:

1. If you re thinking of a major weight loss , see a doctor before you sta11.

fDRA WING OF A WO:YtAN STANDING ON A BATHROOM SCALE
OVER THE FOLLOWING CAPTION: A modem invention based on the
ancient science of acupressure can reduce your craving for food.

2. Make sure the diet you choose contains the proper amount of protein , fats
carbohydrates, water and vitamins. The U.S. Dept. of Health recommends that no
more than 30 percent of your calories should come from fat.
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3. Be aware of new techniques for dieters. One new product is reported to be
able to help you lose weight without feeling hungry. Called B.Trim, this

inexpensive acupressure product was developed by a Chinese born, board certified
internist on the staff of two New York hospitals. When you attach a small
specially designed clip to the triangular portion of your outer ear, a message is sent
to your brain via the vagus nerve that tells your stomach it is partially full. This
effect makes dieting practicalJy effortless. The device is worn for a half hour before
and an hour after meals. (Exhibit D).

PAR. 17. Through the use of the statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph seventeen , including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit D
respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that:

A. B- Trim causes significant weight loss; and
B. B-Trim reduces the user s craving for food and causes weight

loss without the user feeling hungry.

PAR. 18. In truth and in fact:

A. B- Trim does not cause significant weight loss; and
B. B- Trim does not reduce the user s craving for food or cause

weight loss without the user feeling hungry.

Therefore , the representations set forth in paragraph seventeen were
and are , false and misleading.

PAR. 19. Through the use of statements contained in the
advertisements referred to in paragraph sixteen , including but not
necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit D,

respondents have represented , directly or by implication , that at the
time they made the representations set forth in paragraph seventeen
they possessed and relied upon a reasonable basis that substantiated
such representations.

PAR. 20. In truth and in fact, at the time they made the
representations set forth in paragraph seventeen , respondents did not
possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated such
representations. Therefore , the representation set forth in paragraph
nineteen was , and is , false and misleading.
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PAR. 21. The acts and practices of respondents as alleged in this
complaint constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices and the
making of false advertisements in or affecting commerce in violation
of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act.
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EXHIBIT B

DA VISH ENTERPRISES
NINZU" 2 MIN.
VER. A S 19.
800-ST A Y TRIM

7/I/93

Would you put a needle in your ear to help you lose weight? Medical doctors in
China use acupuncture every day to successfully help millions of patients.

Now for the first time in America you can actually lose weight using the proven
principles of acupuncture without needles.

(ON SCREEN: 1-800-STA YTRIM (1-800-782-9874)j

Introducing Ninzu , an amazing device guaranteed to help you lose weight by
controllng your hunger. Just attach the small device to the triangular portion of

your outer ear for one hour before eating, during the meal , and one hour after

eating. It s completely painless , and totally effective. (ON SCREEN: 1-800-STA Y

TRIM (I -800-782-9874)). In just seconds your hunger pains disappear. You eat
less, you lose weight quickly and safely.

Here s how it works. In Chinese medicine the hunger point is the tragus. The
tragus is connected to the major nerve ending that controls your stomach and upper
intestine. When you apply pressure to the nerve ending it actually inhibits your
stomach' s contractions. Your brain receives the signal that your stomach is full,
reducing your craving. Imagine, no calorie counting, no diet shakes, no special
fads , no pils or drugs. Just a safe, effective method that really works.

Ninzu really change my life. It is so satisfying to feel good about myself again.
I dropped two dress sizes , so simple , yet so incredibly effective.
Since wearing the Ninzu I really can t wait to get dressed in the morning.
You can t notice it but I'm wearng it right now and I literally cut my food intake

in half.
The Chinese clip is based on 4000 years of ancient oriental medicine. It's totally
safe and guaranteed to work. (ON SCREEN: Ted D. Annenberg, R.Ac. . P.

Registered Acupuncturist - Nutrtional Medicine , Weight Loss, Food AllergistJ

(ON SCREEN: I-800-ST A Y TRIM (1-800-782-9874))

Now Ninzu can be yours for only $19.95. Best of all there s no additional

purchases or refills. It' s safe , painless , and it lasts forever.

I can t believe how much money this little product has saved me , but best of all it

works,
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Ninzu comes with an iron-clad money-back guarantee. Try it for 90 days (ON
SCREEN: I-800-STA YTRI (1-800-782.9874)) if you re not completely satisfied
return them for a complete refund, no questions asked.

Ninzu for only $19. , order today. CalI now I-800-STA Y TRIM, that s 1-800-
782-9874 for credit card orders, or send check or money order for $19.95 plus
shipping to NINZU, Box 32088 , Baltimore , Marland 21208.
Ninzu comes with a 90 day money back guarantee. Order Ninzu now.

(ON SCREEN:
Visa, Master Card, American Express, Discover
CalI Now I -800-ST A Y TRIM

(1-800-782-9874)
or send check or money order for $19.95 plus $2.99 S+H to
NINZU, P.O. Box 32088 , Baltimore , MD. 2I208.

Free Gift Included
90 Day Money Back Guarantee

M.J. 1 E Chase Street. Suite 200, Baltimore , MD. 21202.
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DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commssion having initiated an investigation
of certain acts and practices of the respondents named in the caption
hereof, and the respondents having been furnished thereafter with a
copy of a draft of complaint which the Bureau of Consumer
Protection proposed to present to the Commission for its
consideration and which , if issued by the Commission, would charge
respondents with violation of the Federal Trade Commssion Act; and

The respondents and counsel for the Commission having

thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order, an
admission by the respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth
in the aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint , or that the facts as alleged in such complaint, other
than jurisdictional facts , are true and waivers and other provisions as
required by the Commission s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondents
have violated the said Act , and that complaint should issue stating its
charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the executed
consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public record
for a period of sixty (60) days , now in further conformity with the
procedure prescribed in Section 2.34 of its Rules, the Commission
hereby issues its complaint, makes the following jurisdictional
findings and enters the following order;

I. Respondent Ninzu , Inc. is a corporation organized, existing and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Marland, with its offce and principal place of business located at I
East Chase Street, Suite 200, in the City of Baltimore, State of
Maryland.

Respondent Davish Merchandising, Inc. is a corporation
organized, existing and doing business under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Marland, with its offce and principal place of
business located at I East Chase Street, Suite 200 , in the City of
Baltimore, State of Maryland.

Respondent Order By Phone , Inc. is a corporation organized
existing and doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the
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State of Maryland , with its office and principal place of business
located at I East Chase Street , Suite 200 , in the City of Baltimore,
State of Maryland.

Respondent Michael B. Metzger is an officer and director of said
corporations. He formulates , directs and controls the policies , acts
and practices of said corporations , and his principal offce and place
of business is located at the above- stated address.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondents , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER

For the purposes of this order:

I. "Competent and reliable scientifc evidence sha1l mean tests
analyses , research , studies , or other evidence based on the expertise
of professionals in the relevant area, that has been conducted and
evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so , using
procedures genera1ly accepted in the profession to yield accurate and
reliable results.

2. "Acupressure device sha1l mean any product , program, or

service that is intended to function by means of the principles of
acupressure.

It is ordered That respondents, Ninzu, Inc. . Davish

Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products, and Order By Phone, Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc.
corporations , their successors and assigns, and their offcers; Michael
B. Metzger, individua1ly and as an officer and director of said
corporations; and respondents ' agents, representatives and employees
directly or through any partnership, corporation , subsidiary, division
or other device, in connection with the advertising, packaging,
labeling, promotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of the

Ninzu , Auricle Clip, B- Trim or any other acupressure device in or
affecting commerce , as "commerce " is defined in the Federal Trade
Commission Act , do forthwith cease and desist from representing, in
any manner , dircctly or by implication , that:
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A. Such product causes significant weight loss;
B. Such product causes significant weight loss without the need

to diet or exercise;
C. Such product controls appetite , eliminates a person s craving

for food , or causes weight loss without the user feeling hungry; or
D. Such product is scientifically proven to cause significant

weight loss and control appetite.

II.

It is further ordered That respondents , Ninzu, Inc. , Davish
Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products, and Order By Phone, Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc.
corporations , their successors and assigns , and their offcers; Michael
B. Metzger, individually and as an officer and director of said
corporations; and respondents ' agents , representatives and employees
directly or through any partnership, corporation , subsidiary, division
or other device, in connection with the advertising, packaging,
labeling, promotion, offering for sale , sale or distribution of any
weight- loss or weight-control product or program or any acupressure
device in or affecting commerce , as " commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
making any representation , directly or by implication , regarding the
performance , benefits , efficacy, or safety of such product , program
or device unless such representation is true and un1ess, at the time of
making such representation, respondents possess and rely upon
competent and reliable scientific evidence that substantiates the
representation.

It is further ordered That respondents, Ninzu, Inc., Davish

Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products, and Order By Phone, Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc.
corporations, their successors and assigns , and their offcers; Michael
B. Metzger, individually and as an officer and director of said

corporations; and respondents ' agents , representatives and employees
directly or through any parnership, corporation , subsidiary, division
or other device, in connection with the advertising, packaging,
labeling, promotion, offering for sale . sale or distribution of any
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weight- loss or weight-control product or program or any acupressure
device in or affecting commerce , as "commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
representing, directly or by implication , that any endorsement (as
endorsement" is defined in 16 CFR 255.0(b)) of the product

program , or device represents the typical or ordinary experience of
members of the public who use the product , program, or device

unless this is the case.

IV.

It is further ordered That respondents , Ninzu , Inc. , Davish
Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products, and Order By Phone, Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc.
corporations , their successors and assigns, and their officers; Michael
B. Metzger, individually and as an offcer and director of said
corporations; and respondents ' agents , representatives and employees
directly or through any parnership, corporation , subsidiar, division
or other device, in connection with the advertising, packaging,

labeling, promotion , offering for sale, sale or distribution of any
weight- loss or weight-control product or program or any acupressure
device in or affecting commerce , as "commerce" is defined in the
Federal Trade Commission Act , do forthwith cease and desist from
misrepresenting, in any manner, directly or by implication, the
contents , validity, results , conclusions , or interpretations of any test
or study.

It is further ordered, That for five (5) years after the last date of
dissemination of any representation covered by this order
respondents , or their successors and assigns , shall maintain and upon
request make available to the Federal Trade Commission or its staff
for inspection and copying:

A. All materials that were relied upon In disseminating such
representation; and

B. All tests, reports , studies , surveys , demonstrations or other
evidence in their possession or control that contradict, qualify, or call
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into question such representation , or the basis relied upon for such
representation , including complaints from consumers.

VI.

It is further ordered That respondents, Ninzu , Inc., Davish

Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products , and Order By Phone , Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc. shall:

A. Within thirty (30) days after service of this order, provide a
copy of this order to each of respondents ' current principals , offcers
directors and managers, and to all personnel, agents, and
representatives having sales , advertising, or policy responsibility with
respect to the subject matter of this order; and

B. For a period of five (5) years from the date of issuance of this
order, provide a copy of this order to each of respondents ' future
principals, officers , directors , and managers , and to all personnel
agents , and representatives having sales, advertising, or policy
responsibility with respect to the subject matter of this order who are
associated with respondents or any subsidiary, successor, or assign
within three (3) days after the person assumes his or her position.

VII.

It is further ordered That respondents, Ninzu , Inc. , Davish
Merchandising, Inc. d/b/a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products , and Order By Phone , Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc., shall
notify the Federal Trade Commission at least thirty (30) days prior to
any proposed change in their corporate structures , including but not
limited to dissolution, assignment , or sale resulting in the emergence
of a successor corporation , the creation or dissolution of subsidiares
or affliates , the planned filing of a bankruptcy petition , or any other
corporate change that may affect compliance obligations arising out
of this order.

VII

It isfurther ordered That respondent, Michael B. Metzger, shall
for a period of five (5) years from the date of issuance of this order
notify the Commission within thirty (30) days of the discontinuance
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of his present business or employment and of his affiliation with any
new business or employment. Each notice of affliation with any new
business or employment shall include respondent s new business
address and telephone number, current home address , and a statement
describing the nature of the business or employment and his duties
and responsibilities.

IX.

It is further ordered, That respondents , Ninzu , Inc., Davish

Merchandising, Inc. d//a Davish Enterprises and Davish Health
Products, and Order By Phone, Inc. d//a Auricle Clip, Inc.
corporations, and Michael B. Metzger , individually and as an offcer
and director of said corporations, shall , within sixty (60) days after
service of this order, and at such other times as the Federal Trade
Commission may require, fie with the Commission a report, in
writing, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they
have complied with this order.
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IN THE MATTER OF

ALLIANT TECHSYSTEMS INC.

CONSENT ORDER , ETC. , IN REGARD TO ALLEGED VIOLATION OF
SEe. 7 OF THE CLAYTON ACT AND SEe. 5 OF THE

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION ACT

Docket 3567. Comploint, April 1995--Decision , April , 1995

This consent order pennits , among other things, Alliant Techsystems Inc.
Alliant ), a Minnesota-based defense contractor, to acquire Hercules Inc.'s

propellant division , Hercules Aerospace Company. under certain conditions
and requires Alliant to prevent its newly acquired propellant division from
sharing non-public infonnation with Alliant's ammunition and munitions
division. Alliant also has to notify its propellant customers of the Commission
order before obtaining any non-public information from them.

Appearances

For the Commission: Laura A. Wilkinson and Ann Malester.
For the respondent: Ronald A. Bloch and Timothy J. Waters

McDermott, Wil Emery, Washington, D.

COMPLAINT

The Federal Trade Commission ("Commission ), having reason
to believe that respondent , Alliant Techsystems Inc. (" Alliant ), a
corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Trade
Commission, has agreed to acquire certain stock and assets of
Hercules Incorporated , a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Federal Trade Commission , in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton
Act , as amended, 15 U. c. 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade

Commission Act ("FTC Act ), 15 U. c. 45; and it appearing to the

Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the
public interest, hereby issues its complaint, stating its charges as
follows:
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I. DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this complaint the following definitions
apply:

I. "Propellant and Explosives mean substances used to propel
or activate Weapons.

2. "Weapons means ammunition or munitions.

n. RESPONDENT

3. Respondent Alliant is a corporation organized , existing, and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the state 
Delaware, with its principal place of business located at 600 Second
Street, N. , Hopkins, Minnesota.

4. Respondent, through its Defense Systems Business Group, is
engaged in the research, development, manufacture and sale of
Weapons and weapon systems.

5. Respondent , through the proposed acquisition of substantially
all of the stock and assets relating to Hercules Aerospace Company,
would be engaged in the research , development, manufacture and sale

of Propellant and Explosives , which are used to propel or activate
Weapons.

!I THE ACQUIRED COMPANY

6. Hercules Incorporated is a corporation organized , existing, and

doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the state of
Delaware , with its principal place of business at Hercules Plaza
Wilmington, Delaware.

7. Hercules Incorporated, through its unincorporated division
Hercules Aerospace Company, is engaged in the research,

development, manufacture and sale of Propellant and Explosives
which are used to propel or activate Weapons.

IV. JURISDICTION

8. For purposes of this proceeding, respondent Allant is , and at
all times relevant herein has been, engaged in commerce as

commerce " is defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act , as amended
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15 U. c. 12 , and is a corporation whose business in or affecting
commerce as "commerce " is defined in Section 4 of the Federal
Trade Commission Act , as amended , 15 U.se. 44.

V. THE ACQUISITON

9. On July I I , 1994 , Alliant agreed to acquire substantially all of
the stock and assets relating to Hercules Aerospace Company, an
unincorporated division of Hercules Incorporated , for consideration
totalling approximately $466 million.

VI. TRADE AND COMMERCE

10. The relevant lines of commerce are the research
development , manufacture and sale of Propellant or Explosives and
the research , development , manufacture and sale of Weapons.

I J. The relevant section of the country in which to evaluate the
effects of the acquisition is the United States.

12. The relevant line of commerce consisting of the research,
development , manufacture and sale of Propellant or Explosives is
highJy concentrated , whether measured by Herfindahl-Hirschmann
Indices (" HHI" ) or two-firm and four-firm concentration ratios.

13. Entry into the research , development , manufacture and sale
of Propellant or Explosives is difficult and unlikely.

VII. EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITON

14. The effect of the acquisition may be substantially to Jessen
competition or to tend to create a monopoly in the market for the
research , development, manufacture and sale of Weapons in violation
of Section 7 of the CJayton Act , 15 U. c. 18, and Section 5 of the

Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U. e. 45. The acquisition may
increase and enhance the position and ability of Alliant to gain access
to competitively significant and non-public information concerning
other Weapons manufacturers.

15. The effect identified in paragraph fourteen may increase the
likelihood that, in the market for the research, development,
manufacture and sale of Weapons:
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a. Direct actual competition between Alliant and other Weapons
manufacturers will be reduced; and

b. Advancements in Weapons research , innovation , and quality
will be reduced.

VII VIOLA nONS CHARGED

16. The acquisition agreement described in paragraph nine
constitutes a violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act , as amended , 15 U. c. 45.

17. The acquisition described in paragraph nine , if consummated,
would constitute a violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U. c. 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade

Commission Act, as amended, 15 U. c. 45.

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission having initiated an investigation
of the proposed acquisition by respondent of certain assets and
businesses of the Hercules Aerospace Company of Hercules
Incorporated (" Hercules ), and the respondent having been furnished
thereafter with a copy of a draft of complaint that the Bureau of
Competition presented to the Commission for its consideration and
which , if issued by the Commission , would charge respondent with
violations of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended , 15 U. c. 18

and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15
c. 45; and

Respondent , its attorneys, and counsel for the Commission having
thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent order, an
admission by respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the
aforesaid draft of complaint, a statement that the signing of said
agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an
admission by respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in
such complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such complaint , other
than jurisdictional facts, are true and waivers and other provisions as
required by the Commission s Rules; and

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and
having determined that it had reason to believe that the respondent
has violated the said Acts , and that a complaint should issue stating
its charges in that respect, and having thereupon accepted the
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executed consent agreement and placed such agreement on the public
record for a period of sixty (60) days , and having duly considered the
comment fied thereafter by an interested person pursuant to Section

34 of its Rules , the Commission hereby issues its complaint, makes
the following jurisdictional findings and enters the following order:

I. Respondent Alliant Techsystems Inc. (" Alliant ) is a
corporation , organized , existing, and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its office and
principal place of business located at 600 Second Street, N.E.,
Hopkins , Minnesota.

2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction of the subject
matter of this proceeding and of the respondent , and the proceeding
is in the public interest.

ORDER

It is ordered That, as used in this order, the following definitions
shall apply:

A. A lliant " or Respondent means Alliant Techsystems Inc. , its
predecessors , subsidiaries , divisions, groups and affiliates controlled
by Alliant, and their respective directors , oftcers , employees , agents
and representatives , and their respective successors and assigns.

B. Defense Systems means (1) Alliant s Defense Systems
Business Group, an unincorporated division of Alliant with its
principal place of business at 600 Second Street , N. , Hopkins,
Minnesota, as well as its offcers , employees , agents, divisions
subsidiaries , successors, and assigns, and the officers , employees or
agents of the Defense Systems Business Group s divisions,

subsidiaries, successors and assigns, and (2) Hercules Defense
Electronics Systems, Inc. , a corporation with its principal place of
business at 13133 34th Street North, Clearwater, Florida, as well as
its officers , employees , agents , divisions, subsidiaries , successors,
and assigns , and the officers, employees or agents of Hercules
Defense Electronics Systems , Inc.'s divisions , subsidiaries , successors
and assigns. Defense Systems is principally engaged in the research
development, manufacture and sale of Weapons and weapon systems.
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C. Hercules means Hercules Incorporated, a corporation

organized , existing and doing business under the laws of Delaware
with its principal place of business at Hercules Plaza , Wilmington
Delaware.

D. Person means any natural person, corporate entity,
partnership, association , joint venture , government entity, trust or
other business or legal entity.

E. Commission means the Federal Trade Commission.
F. Propellant or Explosives means substances used to propel or

activate Weapons.
G. Weapons means ammunition and munitions.
H. Acquisition means the acquisition by Alliant of substantial1y

al1 of the assets and stock relating to Hercules Aerospace Company,
an unincorporated division of Hercules.

I. 'Non- Public Information means any infonnation not in the
public domain furnished by a Weapons developer, manufacturer or
systems contractor to Al1iant in Al1iant s capacity as a provider of
Propel1ant or Explosives; provided (a) if written information is
furnished , it is designated in writing by the Weapons developer
manufacturer or systems contractor as proprietary infonnation by an
appropriate legend marking, stamp, or positive written identification
on the face thereof, or (b) if oral , visual or other information is
furnished , it is identified as proprietary infonnation in writing by the
Weapons developer, manufacturer or systems contractor prior to the
disclosure to Al1iant or within thirty (30) days after such disclosure.
Non-Public Information shal1 not include (i) infonnation already
known to Alliant, (ii) information which subsequently falls within the
public domain through no violation of this order by Alliant, (iii)
information which subsequently becomes known to Al1iant from a
third party not in breach of a confidential disclosure agreement with
a Weapons developer, manufacturer or systems contractor, or (iv)
information after six (6) years from the date of disclosure to Alliant
or such other period as agreed to in writing by Alliant and the

Weapons developer, manufacturer or systems contractor.

II.

It isfurther ordered That:
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A. Alliant shall not, absent the prior written consent of the
proprietor of Non-Public Information , provide , disci OS", or otherwise
make available to Defense Systems any Non-Public Information; and

B. Allant shall use any Non-Public Information it obtains only in
its capacity as a provider of Propellant or Explosives, absent the prior
written consent of the proprietor of Non-Public Information.

It is further ordered, That, Alliant shall deliver a copy of this
order to any United States Weapons developer , manufacturer or
systems contractor prior to first obtaining any Non-Public
Information relating to the developer , manufacturer s or systems
contractor s Weapons either from the Weapons developer
manufacturer, or systems ccntractor or through the Acquisition;
provided that for Non-Public Information described in paragraph 1.
Section 1.(b) of this order, Alliant shall deliver a copy of this order
within ten (10) days of the written identification by the Weapons
developer, manufacturer or systems contractor.

IV.

It is further ordered That:

A. Within sixty (60) days after the date this order becomes final,
respondent shall submit to the Commission a verified written report
setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it intend' to
comply, is complying, and has complied with paragraphs II and II of

this order; and
B. One (1) year from the date this order becomes final , annually

for the next nine (9) years on the anniversary of the date this order
becomes final , and at such other times as the Commission may
require, respondent shall fie a verified written report with the
Commission setting forth in detail the manner and form in which it
has complied and is complying with this order. To the extent not
prohibited by United States Government national security
requirements, respondent shall include in its reports information
suffcient to identify all United States Weapons developers
manufacturers or systems contractors with whom respondent has
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entered an agreement for the research , development, manufacture or
sale of Propellant or Explosives.

It is further ordered That respondent shall notify the Commission
at least thirty days prior to any proposed change in respondent , such
as dissolution , assignment or sale resulting in the emergence of a
successor corporation , the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries or
any other change in respondent, that may affect compliance
obligations arising out of this order.

VI.

It is further ordered That , for the purpose of determining or
securing compliance with this order, and subject to any legally
recognized privilege and applicable United States Government
security requirements , upon written request, and on reasonable

notice, respondent shall pennt any duly authorized representative of
the Commission:

A. Access , during office hours and in the presence of counsel , to
inspect and copy all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence

memoranda and other records and documents in the possession or
under the control of respondent relating to any matters contained in
this order; and

B. Upon five (5) days ' notice to respondent and without restraint
or interference from it, to interview offcers , directors, or employees
of respondent , who may have counsel present, regarding such
matters.

VII.

It is further ordered That this order shall terminate twenty (20)
years from the date this order becomes final.

CONCURRING STATEMENT OF COMMISSIONER MARY L. AZCUENAGA

Today, the Conussion accepts a consent agreement that resolves
allegations that the acquisition of the stock and assets of Hercules
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Aerospace Company, an unincorporated division of Hercules
Incorporated , by Alliant Techsystems Inc. may substantially lessen
competition in research, development , manufacture and sale of
propellant , explosives or weapons. I concur in the finding of reason
to believe the law has been violated , but write separately to add two
observations about the remedy.

First, the consent order omits the ten-year prior approval
provision that the Commission usually imposes in cases brought
under Section 7 of the Clayton Act. My vote in favor of accepting
the consent order despite this omission is based on the highly unusual
facts of this case. I continue to believe that prior approval
requirements should be standard in Section 7 cases.

Second, the order prohibits Alliant from misusing or
appropriating nonpublic information obtained from a competitor in
the development of weapons. Although we have had few similar
cases, recently the Commission imposed a similar remedy in Martin
Marietta Corp. , Dkt. No. 3500 (June 22 , 1994). I joined in that
decision and again do so here. Nonetheless, I question the extent to
which this provision of the order adds to the protection afforded by
private contracts to respect confidentiality and the extent to which the
Commission can effectively monitor compliance with this
requirement. Enforcement experience and further analysis may well
suggest a need for different , more effective remedies.


